From: Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)

To: BOS-Supervisors; BOS-Legislative Aides; BOS-Administrative Aides

Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Hickey, Jacqueline (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: FW: re: BOS File No. 210122

Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 3:46:54 PM

Attachments: 201420 - SBC Response.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached communication from the Small Business Commission regarding ltem No.
210122 which is Item No. 23 on tomorrow’s agenda.

File No. 210122 - Urging the Establishment of a Special Advisory Committee on Federal Stimulus
Spending for Small Business

Thank you,

Eileen McHugh

Executive Assistant

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Phone: (415) 554-7703 | Fax: (415) 554-5163
eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org| www.sfbos.org

From: Donovan, Dominica (ECN) <dominica.donovan@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 1:35 PM

Cc: Dick-Endrizzi, Regina (ECN) <regina.dick-endrizzi@sfgov.org>
Subject: re: BOS File No. 210122

Hi everyone,

Reaching out on behalf of Director Dick-Endrizzi and including the Commission’s response to BOS File
No. 210422 - Urging the Establishment of a Special Advisory Committee on Federal Stimulus
Spending for Small Business.

This matter is agendized for tomorrow’s BOS hearing under BOS File No. 210122 and the Director
wanted to be sure that you had the Commission’s response to the original file number for your
reference.

Thanks,

Dominica Donovan
Senior Policy Analyst
Small Business Commission Secretary



Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

Office of Small Business

City and County of San Francisco

City Hall, Room 140

Direct: (415) 554-6489 | Office: (415) 554-6134

website | business portal | facebook | twitter

I am working from home due to the COVID-19 Stay Safer At Home Order.
For more information regarding support for small businesses and workers please visit: https://oewd.org/covid-19
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SAN FRANCISCO REGINA DiCck-ENDRIZzI, DIRECTOR

OFFICE OF SMALL BUSINESS
January 14, 2021

Ms. Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
City Hall Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

RE: BOS File No. 201420 — Urging the Establishment of a Special Advisory Committee on Federal
Stimulus Spending for Small Business

Small Business Commission Recommendation to the Board of Supervisors: Support with
amendment.

Dear Ms. Calvillo,

On January 11, 2021 the Small Business Commission (SBC or Commission) received a
presentation on BOS File No. 201420 — Urging the Establishment of a Special Advisory
Committee on Federal Stimulus Spending for Small Business, from Honey Mahogany, Legislative
Aide to Supervisor Matt Haney. She highlighted that this resolution was born from
recommendations made by the Economic Recovery Task Force and that there is an evidenced
need to strategically and transparently plan for the disbursement of federal funds for small
business.

The Commission noted that there may not be sufficient time to submit a proposed Citywide
Federal Stimulus Spending Plan for Small Businesses to the Board of Supervisors by February 2,
2021. Ms. Mahogany noted that the sponsor’s office would be amenable to an extension of
that date.

The SBC voted (7-0) to recommend that the Board of Supervisors support the resolution with an
amendment to extend the February 2, 2021 date to allow for sufficient time to develop a
Citywide Federal Stimulus Spending Plan for Small Businesses to the Board of Supervisors.

Thank you for considering the Commission’s recommendation. Please feel free to contact me

should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

OFFICE OF SMALL BUSINESS e SMALL BUSINESS COMMISSION
1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 140, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
(415) 554-6408
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Regina Dick-Endrizzi
Director, Office of Small Business

cc: Matt Haney, Member, Board of Supervisors
Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Joaquin Torres, Director, Office of Economic and Workforce Development

Victor Young, Clerk, Rules Committee
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